
 
 
From:   
Sent: 28 April 2023 12:10 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Land Tilekiln Green Great Hallingbury 
 
  
  

  
Ref:  UTT/22/0950/PINS                                                              28th April 
2023 

Land at Tilekiln Green, Start Hill, Gt Hallingbury 

Consultation On S62A/2023/0017- Development of the site to create an 
open 

logistics facility with associated new access and ancillary office and 
amenity facilities 

  
We strongly object to this development.  The infrastructure and the 
roads in the surrounding area cannot cope with any more traffic.  We 
have experienced vast housing developments over the recent years with 
more still to start meaning more vehicles travelling on the roads to Work, 
Schools and shopping mostly on B1256 and junction 8 of M11.  Often 
there is traffic at a standstill on the roundabout due to vehicles (cars & 
HGV) trying to access The Welcome Break from A120 and M11.   
  
Gordon Silvester 

 

 

 

 

 

 




